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As promised, the questions exclude VE which I am clearly following up a separate issue. 

From: Jim McEwan 
Sent: 14 January 2008 14:30 
To: Steven Bell 
Subject: Questions on the Wiesbaden agreement 

Steven 

I've looked through the agreement and associated appendices and produced the attached question list which I hope 
is fairly comprehensive, excepting VE which I am pursuing separately. I've looked at the agreement objectively and 
some of the questions may be readily answerable and possibly na"fve but I've tried to tease out those issues and 
areas which are either somewhat nebulous or require to be progressed. 

Perhaps we could discuss, following which I'm happy to pursue with Geoff G + Andrew Fitchley. 

jim 
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